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Fw: [IJECE] Editor Decision: "Trolls: Walk Behind Hand Tractor Controlling System
Platform"

Padma Nyoman Crisnapati <padma_c@mail.rmutt.ac.th>
Sat 26/11/2022 10:36 AM

To:Yamin Thwe <yamin_t@mail.rmutt.ac.th>

mj 3 attachments (13 MB)

2. Similarity Report Turnitin Trolls__A_Novel_Low_Cost_Controlling_System_Platfo.pdf; 1. Final Paper - Padma Nyoman
Crisnapati- Trolls A Novel Low-Cost Controlling System Platform for Walk-Behind Tractor.docx; 3. Payment Evidence.jpeg;

From: Padma Nyoman Crisnapati <padma_c@mail.rmutt.ac.th>

Sent: 03 June 2022 5:27 PM

To: Lech M. Grzesiak <ijece@iaesjournal.com>

Subject: Re: [IJECE] Editor Decision: "Trolls: Walk Behind Hand Tractor Controlling System Platform"

Dear Prof. Lech M. Grzesiak,

We would like to express our sincere gratitude for your acceptance of our paper "Trolls: A Novel Low-
Cost Controlling System Platform for Walk-Behind Tractor" for publication in the International Journal
of Electrical and Computer Engineering (IJECE). We have incorporated changes to follow all of the
guidelines provided. We have attached the publication requirement documents.

1. Final Paper - Padma Nyoman Crisnapati- Trolls A Novel Low-Cost Controlling System Platform for
Walk-Behind Tractor.docx

2. Similarity Report Turnitin Trolls__A_Novel_Low_Cost_Controlling_System_Platfo.pdf

3. Payment Evidence.jpeg

We look forward to hearing from you in due time regarding our documents and responding to any
further requirements you may have.

Sincerely yours,
Padma Nyoman Crisnapati

From: Lech M. Grzesiak <ijece@iaescore.com>

Sent: 17 April 2022 2:40 AM

To: Padma Nyoman Crisnapati <padma_c@mail.rmutt.ac.th>

Cc: Dechrit <dechrit_m@mail.rmutt.ac.th>; Evi Triandini <evi@stikom-bali.ac.id>

Subject: [IJECE] Editor Decision: "Trolls: Walk Behind Hand Tractor Controlling System Platform"

The following message is being delivered on behalf of International Journal
of Electrical and Computer Engineering (IJECE).

-- Paper ID# 26468

-- Adhere the guidelines: http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx

-- Research Paper: Number of minimum references for review paper is 25
references (min 18 recent journal articles)

-- Review Paper: Number of minimum references for review paper is 50
references (min 40 recent journal articles)
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Dear Prof/Dr/Mr/Mrs: Padma Nyoman Crisnapati,

We have reached a decision regarding your submission entitled "Trolls: Walk
Behind Hand Tractor Controlling System Platform" to International Journal of
Electrical and Computer Engineering (IJECE), a Scopus indexed journal, SJR

Q2 on Electrical & Electronics Engineering and SJR Q2 on Computer Science.

Our decision is: Revisions Required

Please prepare your revised paper (in MS Word or LATEX file format) adheres
every detail of the guide of authors (http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx, or
http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.rar for LATEX file format), and check it for
spelling/grammatical mistakes. The goal of your revised paper is to describe
novel technical results.

There are four (4) types of technical results:

1. A theory: consisting of a collection of theorems.

2. An algorithm/method/approach/framework/ ....;

3. A system construct: such as hardware design, software system, protocol,
etc.; The main goal of your revised paper is to ensure that the next person
who designs a system like yours doesn't make the same mistakes and takes
advantage of some of your best solutions. So make sure that the hard
problems (and their solutions) are discussed and the non-obvious mistakes
(and how to avoid them) are discussed.

4. A performance evaluation: obtained through analyses, simulation or
measurements;

Please prepare your revised paper within 8 weeks. Read the checklist for
preparing your revised paper for publication at:
http://ijece.iaescore.com/index.php/IJECE/about/editorialPolicies#custom-3.
Please try to follow the format as closely as possible.

Please submit your revised paper in MS Word file format (or compressed file

of your LATEX source files if you presented your paper in LATEX) and submit

it through our online system at same ID number (DO NOT as new submission) or
simple by reply this email. Then your revised paper will be judged on

originality, significance, interest, clarity, relevance, correctness, and

presentation; either accepted or rejected.

| look forward for hearing from you
Thank you

Best Regards,

Prof. nzw. dr hab. inz. Lech M. Grzesiak

Warsaw University of Technology, Poland

Editor-in-Chief, International Journal of Electrical and Computer
Engineering (IJECE)

http://ijece.iaescore.com

email: ijece@iaesjournal.com
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Kindly forward this email to other interested parties.

Reviewer A:

As far as your knowledge, have the authors already published a very similar
paper?:

If yes, kindly please cite below::

Does the title of the paper accurately reflect the major focus contribution
of this paper?:

If No, Please suggest change of the title as appropriate::

Is the abstract an appropriate and adequate digest of the work?:

If No, Please suggest change of the abstract as appropriate:

Is the paper clear, concise and well organized & presented?:

If No, Please suggest change of the paper organizing & presentation as
appropriate:

Rate of the contribution strength to the field is represented in this
paper?:

Rate the scientific quality of the paper?:

Do authors place the paper in proper context by citing relevant papers?:
If No, please give your comments or suggestions::

Is the paper written in correct English? Is the paper free from obvious
errors, misconceptions, or ambiguity?

If No, please note obvious errors, misconceptions, ambiguity, grammatical
errors and suggest corrections::

Are the figures and tables in IAES Journal style, clear, relevant, and are
the captions adequate?

If No, please give your comments or suggestions about the figures and tables
presentation::

Please mark appropriate scale for the overall grade for this paper? (A score

of 7 or above typically provides ground for IAES journal acceptance):

Reviewer's comments and suggestions to improve the paper. (If it is not
possible, kindly please use separate sheets or a copy of the paper for
comments and suggestions for revision. Indicate whether revisions are
mandatory or suggested. Please use word processing type format if possible,
and then upload or submit via email to ijece@iaesjournal.com)
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[IJECE] Editor Decision "Trolls: Walk Behind Hand Tractor Controlling System
Platform"

Lech M. Grzesiak <ijece@iaescore.com>
Wed 18/05/2022 5:48 PM

To: Padma Nyoman Crisnapati <padma_c@mail.rmutt.ac.th>
Cc: Dechrit <dechrit_ m@mail.rmutt.ac.th>;Evi Triandini <evi@stikom-bali.ac.id>

The following message is being delivered on behalf of International Journal
of Electrical and Computer Engineering (IJECE).

-- Paper ID# 26468

-- Strictly adhere the IJECE Template: http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx
-- We will usually expect a minimum of 25 to 30 references primarily to
recently journal articles

-- Please attach your similarity report checking that the result is below
25% uses software such as iThenticate or Turnitin

-- Paper will be rescheduled/cancelled for publication, if the similarity
index is more than 25%

Dear Prof/Dr/Mr/Mrs: Padma Nyoman Crisnapati,

It is my great pleasure to inform you that your paper entitled "Trolls: Walk
Behind Hand Tractor Controlling System Platform" is ACCEPTED.
Congratulations! Your paper will be published in the International Journal

of Electrical and Computer Engineering (IJECE), a Scopus indexed journal,
SNIP: 0.833; SJR: 0.277; CiteScore: 2.7; SIJR & CiteScore Q2 after fulfill

all requirements for publication. The presentation of the simulation and/or
experimental setup (in the Method section) must be clear and complete in
every detail facilitating reproducibility by other scientists. Present a

picture of your simulation and/or experimental setup and describe your work
clearly.

Your paper ONLY will be published after submitting your final camera paper
and fulfilling the below requirements:

1). PLEASE ADHERE STRICTLY THE GUIDE OF AUTHORS !!
http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx and pay attention to the checklist for
preparing your FINAL paper for publication:
http://ijece.iaescore.com/index.php/IJECE/about/editorialPolicies#custom-3

2). It is mandatory to present final paper in the sections structure "IMRADC
style":

1. INTRODUCTION

2. The Proposed Method/Algorithm/Procedure specifically designed
(optional)

3. METHOD

4. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

5. CONCLUSION

See http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx
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3). Add biographies of authors as our template (include link to the authors'
profiles, do not delete any icons in the template). It is mandatory!! See
http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx

4). Prepare all tables as our template (NOT as figure)

5). Use different PATTERNS for presenting different results in your
figures/graphics (instead of different colors). It is mandatory!! See
http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx

6). Please ensure that all references have been cited in your text. Use a
tool such as EndNote, Mendeley, or Zotero for reference management and
formatting, and choose IEEE style. Each citation should be written in the
order of appearance in the text in square brackets. For example, the first
citation [1], the second citation [2], and the third and fourth citations
[3], [4]. When citing multiple sources at once, the preferred method is to
list each number separately, in its own brackets, using a comma or dash
between numbers, as such: [1], [3], [5]. It is not necessary to mention an
author's name, pages used, or date of publication in the in-text citation.
Instead, refer to the source with a number in a square bracket, e.g. [9],
that will then correspond to the full citation in your reference list.
Examples of in-text citations:

This theory was first put forward in 1970 [9].

Zadeh [10] has argued that ...

Several recent studies [7], [9], [11]-[15] have suggested that....

... end of the line for my research [16].

7). Please present all references as complete as possible and use IEEE style
(include information of DOlIs, volume, number, pages, etc). If it is
available, DOI information is mandatory!! See
http://iaescore.com/gfa/ijece.docx

Please prepare your final paper by doing your best to avoid any delay for
publication !!!

Your paper will be scheduled after your final paper, similarity report and
payment evidence reached us !!!

Please submit your documents:

1. Final paper (in MS Word file format)

2. Similarity report

3. Payment evidence

to email: JECE@iaesjournal.com within 6 weeks.

The similarity rate should be checked by using software such as iThenticate
or Turnitin (that the result is below 25%).

We really appreciate your total commitment to supporting this journal.

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

email: jjece@iaesjournal.com

This journal is an OPEN ACCESS. So, Open access fee is paid by the authors,
or on their behalf to support the cost of wide open access dissemination of
research results, to pay deposit to CrossRef in order to each published
articles has a Digital Object Identifier (DOI), to manage the various costs
associated with handling and editing of the submitted manuscripts, and the
Journal management and publication in general.

Each accepted paper will be charged (based on first author and first
institution): USD 325 (~IDR 4750K). This charge is for the first 8 pages,

and if any published manuscript over 8 pages will incur extra charges USD50
(~800K) per page. Note!! We do not appreciate paper with a single (sole)
author. Paper with a single author will never be published in this journal.

The payment should be made by bank transfer (T/T):

Bank Account name (please be exact)/Beneficiary: TOLE SUTIKNO
Bank Name: Bank Negara Indonesia (BNI)

Branch Office: UGM Yogya, KCP SARJANA WIYATA

City: Yogyakarta

Country: Indonesia

Bank Account # : 0469076067

SWIFT Code: BNINIDJAXXX

(as an alternative, you can pay by using PayPal to email:
info@iaesjournal.com)

or, if you have PayPal account, it's easy for you just send your payment to
email: info@iaesjournal.com

Bank's detailed address :

BNI SARJANA WIYATA

JI. Kusumanegara No.121, Muja Muju, Umbulharjo
City: Yogyakarta

Province: D.I. Yogyakarta (DIY)

Country :Indonesia

Post Code: 55167

Indonesia

Phone: +62 274 553146
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The Beneficiary's address:

Assoc. Prof. TOLE SUTIKNO, Ph.D.

Kampus 4 Universitas Ahmad Dahlan

JIn. Ring Road Selatan, Tamanan, Banguntapan
City: Bantul

Province: D.l. Yogyakarta (DIY)

Post Code: 55164

Country: Indonesia

Phone: +62 274 4331796

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
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